
Licensing Sub-
Committee 
1 December 2020 
 

 

 

 

Time: 11.30 am  
 

PLEASE NOTE: This will be a ‘virtual meeting’, held remotely in accordance with 
section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020 and section 13 of the related regulations. 
 
Members of the press and public can view the meeting by clicking on the link 
provided on the agenda page on the Council’s website or calling the number 
provided. 
 
Instructions for members of the committee, officers and other participants to join 
the meeting have been circulated separately. 
 

 
Membership: 
 
Councillor ; Councillors  Stephen Gauntlett, Isabelle Linington and 
Christine Robinson and Sam Adeniji (reserve). 
 
Quorum: 3 
 

Published: Monday, 23 November 2020 
 

Agenda 
 
1 Election of chair of the sub-committee for this meeting   

 
2 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members   

 
3 Declarations of interest   
 

 Disclosure by councillors of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the councillor regards the interest as 
prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct. 
 

4 Determination of a Premises Licence Application - Superfuzz Ltd  (Pages 3 - 
70) 
 

 

Information for the public 
Accessibility:   

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF 
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
 

Public Document Pack



 

Information for Councillors 
Disclosure of interests:   

Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.  
 
In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor 
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported 
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer 
within 28 days. 
 
If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the 
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation). 
 

Democratic Services 
For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact 
Democratic Services. 
 
Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk   
 
Telephone: 01323 410000 
 
Council website: https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/ 
 

Modern.gov app available: View upcoming public committee documents on your device.  
Free modern.gov  iPad app or Android app or Microsoft app. 

mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl?activetab=pivot:overviewtab


 

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee 
 

Date:  1 December 2020 
 

Title: Application for a Premises Licence.  Superfuzz Limited 3 
The Malthouse, Daveys Lane, Lewes. BN7 2BF 

Report of: Director of Service Delivery 
 

Ward(s): 
 

Lewes Bridge 

Purpose of report: 
 

To provide information in order that the Sub Committee can 
determine an application for a Premises Licence 
 

Officer 
recommendation(s): 

The Sub Committee is asked to determine the application in 
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), LDC 
Licensing Policy and the Home Office Guidance issued per 
Section 182 Licensing Act 2003, whilst having due regard to 
the applicant’s submissions and relevant representations. 
 

Reasons for 
recommendations: 
 

An application has been received for a Premises Licence, 
pursuant to Section 17 Licensing Act 2003.  Three 
representations against the application have been made by 
local residents. 
   

Contact Officer(s): Name: Robin Fuller 
Post title:  Specialist Advisor (Licensing) 
E-mail:   Robin.Fuller@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk 

Telephone number:   01323 415226 
 
 

 

1  Introduction 
 

1.1  An application has been made to Lewes District Council for a Premises Licence 
at Superfuzz Limited Unit 3 The Malthouse, Daveys Lane. Lewes BN7 2BF.  
The applicant is Mr Andrew Mellor a Director of Superfuzz Limited.  A copy of 
the application and plans are included at Appendix 1, 2 and 3. 
 

1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The licensable activities applied for are: 
 
  
Sale of Alcohol – For Consumption on 
and Off Premises  
Except New Years Eve until 1am New 
Years Day 

Everyday 1200 – 2300 hrs 
 
 
 

Provision of Live music. Monday to 
Friday. 
Saturday and Sunday. 

                 1600 – 2200 hrs 
 
                 1200 – 2200 hrs 

Provision of recorded music Monday 1600 – 2300 hrs 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
 
 
1.3 
 
 
 
 
1.3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.3.5 
 
 
 
 
 

to Thursday. 
Friday, Saturday and Sunday. 
Playing of recorded / streamed music 
on in-house music system. 

 
1200 – 2300 hrs 

 
 

 
When submitting an application for a new premises licence the applicant is 
required to describe any steps they intend to take to promote the four licensing 
objectives, as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant has submitted 
the following: 
 
General  
 
The appointed DPS is an experienced licensee and understands how to operate 
a bar business and make it a safe welcoming hub for the local community. Staff 
will be trained in retailing alcohol in a responsible manner and understanding 
licensing legislation. Key members of staff will be personal license holders 
themselves and will oversee or authorize sale of alcohol. A range of drinks and 
snacks will be served including soft drinks. 
  
The prevention of crime and disorder 

 
They will be a congenial space for customers to enjoy themselves. There will be 
a zero tolerance approach to antisocial and drunken behaviour, staff will be 
trained in this subject. CCTV will be installed covering outside and inside 
spaces, and recordings will kept for 28+ days. Drinks served will be of premium 
quality and priced accordingly with a high £ per unit.  
 
Public safety   
 
All areas inside and out will be well lit, fire exits clearly marked and staff trained 
in evacuation of the premises. Health and Safety policy and Fire policy will be in 
place, and staffed trained on all aspects. The trading areas will be kept separate 
to production areas by barriers.  
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
Noise levels will be monitored at all times and customers seated outside will be 
encouraged to behave in appropriate a manner. Signage in place to ask 
customers to leave quietly at the end of service. 
 
 
The protection of children from harm  
 
Under 18’s will be admitted with a responsible adult, before 8pm, a challenge 25 
years policy in place requiring official photo ID. Staff trained in responsible 
retailing of alcohol and managing families and groups with children. 

2  Background Information 
 

2.1 
 

Superfuzz Limited is the retail arm of ABYSS brewing which was first started at 
the Pelham Arms in Lewes. The applicant is the owner/operator of both. 

Page 4



 
 
2.2 
 
 
2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.4 
 
 
 
2.5 
 
 
2.6 
 
 

 
 
It is the intention to move the production brewery location for ABYSS Brewing to 
Lewes in the premises at Unit 3 The Malthouse, Daveys Lane. 
 
Unit 3, The Malthouse, Daveys Lane is an industrial unit which is located in the 
industrial & retail park between the A26, Malling and the River Ouse, Lewes. 
The application has been submitted for the premises to operate as a new 
brewery site together with a subsidiary tap room/bar serving ABYSS brewing 
beers to retail customers for consumption on site or for off sales, including 
internet sales.  
 
The attached plan at Appendix 2 shows the proposed layout, a fixed bar area, 
and beer garden to the top of the property, a temporary production / seating area 
inside along the brew-house, and an additional temporary outdoor area. 
 
The applicant was required to advertise both on the premises and in a local 
newspaper in order to inform the public of the application.  

A consultation period took place between 8th October and 4th November 2020. 
Responsible Authorities (listed below at 3.2) were consulted as part of the 
process. The applicant conformed with all requirements in accordance with The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) 
Regulations 2005. 
 

3  Representations received from Responsible Authorities: 
 

3.1  The following Statutory Bodies (described as Responsible Authorities by the 
Licensing Act 2003) were consulted about this application. 
 

3.2  Sussex Police  No objection to the 
application. 

Environmental Health  No comment made  
East Sussex Fire and Rescue No comment made 
East Sussex Child Protection 
Team 

No comment made 

Trading Standards  No comment made 
LDC Health and Safety   No comment made 
LDC Planning  No comment made 
Public Health No comment made 
Home Office Immigration  No comment made 

 
 

4  Representations received from others  
 

4.1  Representations objecting to this application have been received from Jim Ball, 
Suzanne Rose and in a petition signed by eight local residents. The relevant 
grounds of objections in the representations relate to noise and anti-social 
behaviour which are relevant to the licensing objectives of the prevention of 
crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. Copies of the 
representations are at Appendix 4, 5 and 6.  
 

Page 5



5  Mediation 
 

5.1  Following the application there appears to be no common grounds for mediation. 
 

5.2 
 
 

On the basis of the representations received it is considered unlikely that this 
application will be successfully mediated before the Sub Committee hearing.  
 

6  Licensing Sub Committee Considerations  

6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives  
the Sub Committee must give appropriate weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives 

 The representations presented by all the parties 

 The Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 Licensing Act 2003 

 The Lewes District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 Any other relevant legislation 
 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 requires representations to address the four 
Licensing Objectives: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 
A representation is a ‘relevant representation’ if it is about the likely effect of the 
grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. The objector 
must establish that such a consequence is a likely effect of a grant (i.e. more 
probable than not). 

6.3 
 
 
 
 
6.3.1 
 
 
 
 
6.3.2 
 
 
 
6.3.3 
 
 
 
 
 

Lewes District Council has produced a Statement of Licensing Policy in order to 
comply with its duties and powers under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the 
Licensing Policy is attached at Appendix 7. 
 
 
The aims of the Policy are to secure the safety and amenity of residential 
communities, to help ensure a sustainable environment and provide regulation 
of the cultural/entertainment industry, and to promote the four Licensing 
Objectives. 
 
The three guiding principles (set out in paragraph 4 of the Licensing Policy) 
adopted by the Council as the Licensing Authority serve as a general guide to 
the Council when it carries out its licensing functions. 
 
In each case that arises following representation, the Policy states that the 
Council will: 
 

 Consider the potential for public nuisance, crime and disorder and/or 
danger to public safety associated with the style, characteristics and 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

activities of the business involved and the rights of residents to peace and 
quiet. 

 Examine the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of 
public nuisance, crime and disorder and/or danger to public safety, 
particularly in areas of dense residential accommodation. 

 Consider restricting the hours of trading in cases where there are good 
grounds for believing that the licensing objectives will be or are being 
undermined. 

6.4 
 
6.5 
 
 
 
 
6.6 
 
 

The relevant sections of the Home Office Guidance are attached at Appendix 8. 
 
The Licensing Sub Committee should be mindful of requirements and 
responsibilities placed on them by other legislation, in addition to those 
contained with the Licensing Act 2003. These include, but are not limited to, 
having due regard to the Equality Act 2010 and the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
The Sub Committee is asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing 
which are contained within The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005  
(as amended) and attached at Appendix 9. 
 

7 
 
7.1 

Options 
 
When considering this application for a premises licence the following options 
are available to the Sub Committee: 

 Grant the Licence in the same terms as it was applied for. 

 Grant the Licence, but modify the conditions as appropriate for the 
promotion of the licencing objectives 

 Grant the Licence, but modify the hours of licensable activity as 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 

 Reject the application. 
 

8  
 
8.1 
 
 
 
 
 
9 
 
9.1 
 

Right of Appeal 
 
Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for new licences.  This right of 
appeal is open to both the applicant and to any person who has made relevant 
representation.  The appeal application must be made within 21 days of the 
written notification of the Sub Committee’s decision. 
 
Financial appraisal 
  
A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to the 
proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter and 
incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded against the 
Council. 
 

10 
 
10.1 

Legal implications 
 
Under section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), following receipt of 
an application for a premises licence, under section 17 of the 2003 Act, if 
relevant representations are received, and unless all parties agree that a hearing 
is unnecessary, then the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing. At the hearing 

Page 7



the Sub Committee shall having regard to the relevant representations take such 
steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
The relevant options are outlined in para. 7.1 of this Report.  
 

10.2 The Legal Section considered this Report on 18 November 2020 (Iken 9663-
LDC-MW). 
 

11 
 
11.1 

Risk management implications 
 
There are no risks associated with the content of this Report. 
 

12 
 
12.1 
 
13 
 
13.1 

Equality analysis 
 
An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance. 
 
Environmental sustainability implications 
 
There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated with 
this Report. 

14 Appendices 
 

 Appendix 1 Application 
Appendix 2 Plan of site 
Appendix 3 Malthouse lease plan 
Appendix 4 Representation Jim Ball 
Appendix 5 Representation Suzanne Rose 
Appendix 6 Petition representation from residents 
Appendix 7 Lewes District Council Licensing Policy 
Appendix 8 Relevant sections Home Office Guidance 
Appendix 9 Hearing Regulations 2005 (as amended) 

   
  
 

 
 
 
 

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Lewes
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@lewes.gov.uk

Telephone: 01273 471600 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference n/a You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Andrew

* Family name Mellor

* E-mail mister.mellor@gmail.com

Main telephone number 07919445345 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 12855114

Business name SUPERFUZZ LTD
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NON Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 9

Nick.Peeters
Text Box
Appendix 1



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 410

Street DITCHLING ROAD

District

City or town BRIGHTON

County or administrative area BRIGHTON & HOVE

Postcode BN1 6JL

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name UNIT 3, THE MALTHOUSE

Street DAVEYS LANE

District

City or town LEWES

County or administrative area EAST SUSSEX

Postcode BN7 2BF

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 07919445345

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 11,750

Page 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name ANDREW MELLOR

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 12855114

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name 410

Street DITCHLING ROAD

District

City or town BRIGHTON

County or administrative area

Postcode BN1 6JL

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail mister.mellor@gmail.com

Telephone number 07919445345

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 31 / 05 / 1971
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality BRITISH
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 06 / 11 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

General situation: 
Unit 3, The Malthouse, Daveys Lane is an industrial unit, in the industrial & retail park quarter of Lewes between A26, River 
Ouse & Malling. It is to be the new production brewery location for ABYSS Brewing, which is moving back to Lewes in the 
coming months. 
 

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Relevant background information: 
ABYSS Brewing started under the Pelham Arms, Lewes. Andrew Mellor the applicant is the owner/operator of both ABYSS 
Brewing, the Pelham Arms & SUPERFUZZ Ltd. SUPERFUZZ Ltd is the new retail side of ABYSS Brewing.  
 
Layout: 
A premises license is being sought so alongside the properties main purpose as a new brewery site, as a subsidiary tap 
room/bar will be able to operate serving ABYSS brewing beers to retail customers, either for consumption on site or for off 
sales. The attached plan shows the proposed layout, a fixed bar area, and beer garden to the top of the property, a 
temporary production / seating area inside along the brew-house, and an additional temporary outdoor area.  

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 16:00 End 22:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 16:00 End 22:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 16:00 End 22:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 16:00 End 22:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 16:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasional live bands amplified or unamplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 16:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 16:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 16:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 16:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Playing of recored / streamed music on in-house music system

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 12 noon New Years Eve until 1am New Years Day

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 12 noon New Years Eve until 1am New Years Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Andrew

Family name Mellor

Date of birth 31 / 05 / 1971
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 410

Street Ditchling Road

District

City or town Brighton

County or administrative area

Postcode BN1 6JL

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) 2008/00231/LAPER

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) BRIGHTON & HOVE

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From 12 noon New Years Eve until 1am New Years Day

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The appointed DPS is an experienced licensee and understands how a operate a bar business and make it a safe welcoming 
hub for the local community. Staff will be trained in retailing alcohol in a responsible manner and understanding licensing 
legislation. Key members of staff will be personal license holders themselves and will over see or authorize sale of alcohol.  
A range of drinks and snacks will be served including soft drinks. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will be creating a congenial space for customers to enjoy themselves. There will be a zero tolerance approach to anti-
social and drunken behavior, staff will be trained in this subject. CCTV will be installed covering outside and inside spaces, 
and recordings will kept for 28+ days. Drinks served will be of premium quality and priced accordingly with a high £ per 
unit.

c) Public safety

All areas inside and out will be well lit, fire exits clearly marked and staff trained in evacuation of the premises. 
Health and Safety policy and Fire policy will be in place, and staffed trained on all aspects. 
The trading areas will be kept separate to production areas by barriers. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise levels will be monitored at all times and customers seated outside will be encouraged to behave in appropriate a 
manner. Signage in place to ask customers to leave quietly at the end of service.  

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

e) The protection of children from harm

Under 18's will only be admitted with a responsible adult, before 8pm, a challenge 25 years policy in place requiring official 
photo ID. Staff trained in responsible retailing of alcohol and managing families and groups with children. 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00 
Band E - £1250001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read Guidance Note 15)

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her Proof of Entitlement to Work, if 
appropriate (please see Note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Andrew Mellor

* Capacity Director

* Date 07 / 10 / 2020
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewes/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with 
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 27

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewes/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number n/a

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 28



COOL ROOM

BAR

BREWHOUSE

W
AL

KW
AY

RAMP

CA
G

E

STORAGE / EVENTS / SEATING (TEMPORARY)

 OUTDOOR SEATING (TEMPORARY)

 OUTDOOR SEATING 

CTL

FV1
SPD

FV2
SPD

FV3
SPD

FV4
ss-
10BBL

FV5
ss-
10BBL

FV6
ss-
10BBL

   FV7
SS 20BBL

   FV8
SS 20BBL

   TBC
SS 20BBL

   TBC
SS 20BBL

COPPER

Mash

HLT

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

CHI
LLER

HEX

 

Abyss Brewhouse Plan
Scale: 1:1001

19800mm

13
75

0m
m

50
00

m
m

54
59

m
m

5895mm
Roller Door Entrance/Exit

 Entrance/Exit

All dimensions are in millimeters. Do 
not scale from these drawings. 
Report suspected errors or 
emissions.Verify all dimensions on 
site.

D I S C L A I M E R

Superfuzz LTD 
The Malthouse
Daveys Lane
Lewes

D R A W I N G   D E S C R I P T I O N

Proposed Tap Room: Plan
For Abyss brewing

A D D R E S S

S C A L E 

1:100 @ A3

D A T E   D R A W N

D R A W N   B Y

D R A W I N G   N U M B E R

15/09/2020

Romy France 

001

P
age 29

Nick.Peeters_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



RED DOT INVESTMENTS LTD
THE MALTHOUSE
DAVEYS LANE
LEWES

 PROJECT  SCALE  DRAWING NUMBER

JAN 2019

 REVISION

LEASE AGREEMENT PLAN
FLOOR AREAS

 

 DRAWING  DATE
01323 430 865
07721 610 806

martin@martinswatton.com
www.martinswatton.com

MARTINSWATTON I DESIGN
ARCHITECTURAL & INTERIOR DESIGN

1:200  DRAWN BY

MS

MLP  1801

GROUND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

RED BRICK
WAREHOUSE

OFFICES/BUILDING
UNIT 3

COATWORKS LTD

UNIT 2A

HARTLEY
QUINN
WILSON

UNIT 1A

ORANGE VAN HIRE

UNIT 2B

TRINITY 
CREATIVE
PARTNERSHIP

KITCHEN
UNIT 1B

ORANGE VAN HIRE

WC

SERVICES

INNER 
LOBBY

OUTER 
LOBBY

SHARED WC

13750 m
m

19600 mm19800 mm

13780 mm

13480 mm

34
00

 m
m

13070 mm

8440 mm

13
75

0 
m

m

COATWORKS LTD

RED BRICK 
WAREHOUSE/ OFFICES

HARTLEY QUINN WILSON

ORANGE VAN HIRE

TRINITY CREATIVE PARTNERSHIP

RED DOT INVESTMENTS 

N
 

DIMENSIONS FOR GUIDE ONLY

P
age 31

Nick.Peeters_2
Text Box
Appendix 3



RED DOT INVESTMENTS LTD
THE MALTHOUSE
DAVEYS LANE
LEWES

 PROJECT  SCALE  DRAWING NUMBER

JAN 2019

 REVISION

LEASE AGREEMENT PLAN
PARKING & ACCESS

 

 DRAWING  DATE
01323 430 865
07721 610 806

martin@martinswatton.com
www.martinswatton.com

MARTINSWATTON I DESIGN
ARCHITECTURAL & INTERIOR DESIGN

1:500  DRAWN BY

MS

MLP  1802

WAREHOUSE

OFFICES

UNIT 3

COATWORKS LTD

UNIT 2A

HARTLEY
QUINN
WILSON

UNIT 1A

ORANGE VAN HIRE

COATWORKS LTD

WAREHOUSE/OFFICES

HARTLEY QUINN WILSON

ORANGE VAN HIRE

TRINITY CREATIVE PARTNERSHIP

RED DOT INVESTMENTS N
 

PARKING COATWORKS
PARKING 
TRINITY
CREATIVE

PARKING 
ORANGE VAN HIRE PARKING 

HQW

PARKING 
COATWORKS

VISITOR
PARKING 

PARKING 

ACCESS ROAD 4M WIDE 

CAR PARK
ENTRANCE
GATE 

RED DOT USE
& ACCESS 

RED DOT
ACCESS 

P
age 32



Appendix 4 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 

From: suzanne rose Sent: 29 October 2020 15:03  

Subject: Licensing Public notice for Andrew Mellor, Superfuzz Ltd, Unit 3, The Malthouse, Daveys 

Lane,  

Lewes BN7 2BF 

Dear Janet Adams & Cllr’s 

I wish to make representation about the Public Notice regarding Premises licenses and Club 

premises certificates, which has been posted behind my home with details of Proposed Licensable 

activities. 

The deadline for representation is 4th November 2020. Unfortunately no details of who should be  

contacted are included in the notice except for the ‘Licensing Officer’. I do hope that you may be 

able to forward my comments to the appropriate person. I have not been informed as to whether 

decisions will be made at officer or committee level, but as a local resident, I would very much like 

the impact of these proposals to be made known. 

I live at 66 Malling Street. Davey’s Lane runs from my back gate and behind the flint wall of my 

garden. The premises and the activities the notice refers to are directly behind my home and within 

a few metres distance. 

I wish to object to the proposed licensable activities on the following grounds; 

The notice proposes the following activities, which are not compatible with a residential area; 

Live music from Mon – Fri 4pm – 10pm Sat & Sun 12-10pm 

Recorded music – Mon – Thur 4pm – 11pm Fri – Sun 12-11pm 

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off premises Mon – Sun 12-11pm 

Opening hours to public Mon -Sat 12-11pm and Sun 12-10pm 

Music 

These activities will increase noise pollution – the music both recorded and live will be audible from  

residents’ homes and gardens and will have a significant impact on quality of life. I am a disabled 

person with a chronic pain condition which includes noise sensitivity. I have a right to a reasonable 

expectation of peace & quiet within my home and garden. The hours for both live and recorded 

music are excessive and inconsiderate. Every day of the week will be impacted by noise from this 

venue. As I work from home this will also impact on my ability to think, work and to teach classes 

online.  

Alcohol 

Sales of alcohol every day of the week from 12-11pm will increase the levels of drunkenness and 

antisocial behaviour that residents already have to contend with in our area, particularly on a Friday 

and Sat evening. I regularly have to deal with drunk people behaving badly on Malling Street and in 

Daveys Lane. These proposed activities will only increase the level of people in the area affected by 

alcohol. Increase in litter and urinating. This is already an issue in Davey’s Lane and will only be 

increased by these proposed activities, which will bring more people affected by alcohol to a small 

confined area. 

Page 35



Appendix 5 

 

Opening Hours 

By proposing such long opening hours there will be no respite for local residents from the impact of 

this venue’s activities. Davey’s Lane will be used as an access point bringing people directly past our 

homes and gardens at very close quarters at all times of day and night, leaving local residents to put 

up with the noise and clean up the mess they leave behind. I already have to clear broken glass, 

litter, detritus of drug use such as needles, and food stuffs every week from in front and behind my 

home. This is caused by people passing by on Malling Street and Daveys Lane from pubs and venues 

in the town. Having a venue within metres of my home, opening every day and evening will only 

serve to increase the levels of litter, antisocial behaviour, fights, drunkenness, and general stress of 

life living in this part of town. This new venue and its proposed activities will now add to the distress 

by creating excessive noise and providing more opportunity for people to behave anti socially right 

on our doorsteps every day of the week.  

As a resident here of 16yrs the quiet residential area I moved to, is no longer recognisable. Our small 

community of residents including young families, children, older and disabled people, all of whom 

will be impacted by this venue. Whilst I support the need for new business and opportunities for live 

music, this needs to be in an appropriate setting where it doesn’t impact on the lives of local 

residents. No consultation on these proposed activities has been sought by the business with local 

residents and no consideration of their potential impact has been made. If these activities are to be 

granted permission I would support a much greater reduction in the opening times, and no opening 

or at least no music on Sundays at all, to provide some respite from the impact of this venue. I would 

also request that the access points to this venue are routed away from Daveys Lane / Malling Street 

/ Thomas Street and that the venue be held responsible for litter in the area as well as for dealing 

with anti social behaviour. 

Best wishes 

Suzanne Rose 

Page 36



Appendix 6 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Nick.Peeters_3
Text Box
Appendix 7



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 8 

9. Determining applications  
 
General  
9.1 When a licensing authority receives an application for a new premises licence or an application to vary 
an existing premises licence, it must determine whether the application has been made in accordance with 
section 17 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance with regulations made under sections 17(3) to (6), 34, 42, 54 
and 55 of the 2003 Act. It must similarly determine applications for the grant of club premises certificates 
made in accordance with section 71 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance with regulations made under 
sections 71(4) to (7), 84, 91 and 92 of the 2003 Act. This means that the licensing authority must consider 
among other things whether the application has been properly advertised in accordance with those 
regulations.  
 

Where no representations are made  
9.2 A hearing is not required where an application has been properly made and no responsible authority or 
other person has made a relevant representation or where representations are made and subsequently 
withdrawn. In these cases, the licensing authority must grant the application in the terms sought, subject only 
to conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule and relevant mandatory conditions under the 
2003 Act. This should be undertaken as a simple administrative process by the licensing authority’s officials 
who should replicate the proposals contained in the operating schedule to promote the licensing objectives 
in the form of clear and enforceable licence conditions. Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for 
uncontested applications, for example in situations where representations have been made and conditions 
have subsequently been agreed.  
 

Where representations are made  
9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible authority about a 
proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below), the licensing authority’s 
discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another person makes relevant representations to the 
licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant 
representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any 
individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.  
 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations  
9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of 
at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the 
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other 
hand, a representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers 
from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were 
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable 
activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be 
relevant, they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a 
responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at premises to support their 
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.  
9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a representation from 
responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be 
vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to 
cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or 
justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local 
knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can consider the 
main effect of the representation, and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably 
be considered to be proportionate.  

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. Frivolous 
representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps 
would be warranted or proportionate.  

Page 47



Appendix 8 

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of these grounds may lodge 
a complaint through the local authority’s corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the 
authority’s decision by way of judicial review.  

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations are frivolous, vexatious or 
relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for 
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If consideration is not to be 
delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials 
for consideration by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any 
councillor who considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter 
independently should disqualify themselves.  

9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a representation 
should be given to the person making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an 
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.  

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about how any person can 
make representations to them.  
 

The role of responsible authorities  
 
9.11 Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of all new applications. While all 
responsible authorities may make representations regarding applications for licences and club premises 
certificates and full variation applications, it is the responsibility of each responsible authority to determine 
when they have appropriate grounds to do so.  
 
9.12 Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases it is likely that a 
particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main source of advice in relation to a 
particular licensing objective. For example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy 
and should have good working relationships with those operating in their local area5. The police should 
usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of 
the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may 
make representations with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such 
representations. Licensing authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible 
authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the 
promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all 
responsible authorities to ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be 
subject at a hearing.  
 
5 Police and Crime Commissioners are expected to have a central role working in partnership with local authorities, enforcement bodies and other local partners to decide on what action is needed to tackle 
alcohol- related crime and disorder in their areas. However, the Chief Officer of Police remains the named responsible authority under the 2003 Act.  

 
Licensing authorities acting as responsible authorities  
9.13 Licensing authorities are included in the list of responsible authorities. A similar framework exists in the 
Gambling Act 2005. The 2003 Act does not require responsible authorities to make representations about 
applications for the grant of premises licences or to take any other steps in respect of different licensing 
processes. It is, therefore, for the licensing authority to determine when it considers it appropriate to act in its 
capacity as a responsible authority; the licensing authority should make this decision in accordance with its 
duties under section 4 of the 2003 Act.  

9.14 Licensing authorities are not expected to act as responsible authorities on behalf of other parties (for 
example, local residents, local councillors or community groups) although there are occasions where the 
authority may decide to do so. Such parties can make relevant representations to the licensing authority in 
their own right, and it is reasonable for the licensing authority to expect them to make representations 
themselves where they are reasonably able to do so. However, if these parties have failed to take action and 
the licensing authority is aware of relevant grounds to make a representation, it may choose to act in its 
capacity as responsible authority.  

Page 48



Appendix 8 

9.15 It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to expect that other responsible authorities should 
intervene where the basis for the intervention falls within the remit of that other responsible authority. For 
example, the police should make representations where the representations are based on concerns about 
crime and disorder. Likewise, it is reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health 
functions to make representations where there are concerns about noise nuisance. Each responsible 
authority has equal standing under the 2003 Act and may act independently without waiting for 
representations from any other responsible authority.  

9.16 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities to act as responsible authorities as a means of early 
intervention; they may do so where they consider it appropriate without having to wait for representations 
from other responsible authorities. For example, the licensing authority may (in a case where it has applied a 
cumulative impact policy) consider that granting a new licence application will add to the cumulative impact 
of licensed premises in its area and therefore decide to make representations to that effect, without waiting 
for any other person to do so.  
9.17 In cases where a licensing authority is also acting as responsible authority in relation to the same 
process, it is important to achieve a separation of responsibilities within the authority to ensure procedural 
fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. In such cases licensing determinations will be made by the 
licensing committee or sub committee comprising elected members of the authority (although they are 
advised by a licensing officer). Therefore, a separation is achieved by allocating distinct functions (i.e. those 
of licensing authority and responsible authority) to different officials within the authority.  

9.18 In these cases, licensing authorities should allocate the different responsibilities to different licensing 
officers or other officers within the local authority to ensure a proper separation of responsibilities. The officer 
advising the licensing committee (i.e. the authority acting in its capacity as the licensing authority) must be a 
different person from the officer who is acting for the responsible authority. The officer acting for the 
responsible authority should not be involved in the licensing decision process and should not discuss the 
merits of the case with those involved in making the determination by the licensing authority. For example, 
discussion should not take place between the officer acting as responsible authority and the officer handling 
the licence application regarding the merits of the case. Communication between these officers in relation to 
the case should remain professional and consistent with communication with other responsible authorities. 
Representations, subject to limited exceptions, must be made in writing. It is for the licensing authority to 
determine how the separate roles are divided to ensure an appropriate separation of responsibilities. This 
approach may not be appropriate for all licensing authorities and many authorities may already have 
processes in place to effectively achieve the same outcome.  

9.19 Smaller licensing authorities, where such a separation of responsibilities is more difficult, may wish to 
involve officials from outside the licensing department to ensure a separation of responsibilities. However, 
these officials should still be officials employed by the authority.  
 

Health bodies acting as responsible authorities  
9.20 Where a local authority’s Director of Public Health in England (DPH)6 or Local Health Board (LHB) (in 
Wales) exercises its functions as a responsible authority, it should have sufficient knowledge of the licensing 
policy and health issues to ensure it is able to fulfil those functions. If the authority wishes to make 
representations, the DPH or LHB will need to decide how best to gather and coordinate evidence from other 
bodies which exercise health functions in the area, such as emergency departments and ambulance 
services.  

9.21 Health bodies may hold information which other responsible authorities do not, but which would assist a 
licensing authority in exercising its functions. This information may  
 
6 This change was made as a result of the commencement of measures in the Health and Social Care Act 2012 which amended the 2003 Act and further provision in the NHS Bodies and Local Authorities 
(Partnership Arrangements, Care Trusts, Public Health and Local Healthwatch) Regulations 2012.  

Page 49



Appendix 8 

 
be used by the health body to make representations in its own right or to support representations by other 
responsible authorities, such as the police. Such representations can potentially be made on the grounds of 
all four licensing objectives. Perhaps the most obvious example is where drunkenness leads to accidents 
and injuries from violence, resulting in attendances at emergency departments and the use of ambulance 
services. Some of these incidents will be reported to the police, but many will not. Such information will often 
be relevant to the public safety and crime and disorder objectives.  

9.22 However, health bodies are encouraged to make representations in respect of any of the four licensing 
objectives without necessarily seeking views from other responsible authorities where they have appropriate 
evidence to do so. There is also potential for health bodies to participate in the licensing process in relation 
to the protection of children from harm. This objective not only concerns the physical safety of children, but 
also their moral and psychological well being.  

9.23 Evidence relating to under 18s alcohol-related emergency department attendance, hospital admissions 
and underage sales of alcohol, could potentially have implications for both the protection of children from 
harm and the crime and disorder objectives. Health bodies can provide evidence to lead or support 
representations in relation to this objective. In relation to proxy purchases, data collected by health bodies 
could be used to inform other responsible authorities, including the police and licensing authorities, about a 
prevalence of proxy purchasing in a particular area. For example, the police could use this data to tackle 
instances of ‘shoulder tapping’ (where under 18s approach adults to buy alcohol on their behalf) and to 
suggest measures which retailers might be able to take to ensure, as far as possible, that they are not 
knowingly selling alcohol to an adult who is buying on behalf of a person aged under 18. Although less 
obvious, health bodies may also have a role to play in the prevention of public nuisance where its effect is 
prejudicial to health and where they hold relevant data.  

9.24 DPHs and LHBs will need to consider how to collect anonymised information about incidents that relate 
to specific premises or premises in a particular area (for example, a cumulative impact zone). Many areas 
have already developed procedures for local information sharing to tackle violence, which could provide 
useful evidence to support representations. The College of Emergency Medicine has issued guidelines for 
information sharing to reduce community violence which recommends that data about assault victims should 
be collected upon admission to emergency departments, including the date, time and location of the assault 
– i.e. the name of the pub, club or street where the incident occurred. Sometimes, it may be possible to link 
ambulance callouts or attendances at emergency departments to irresponsible practices at specific 
premises, such as serving alcohol to people who are intoxicated or targeting promotions involving unlimited 
or unspecified quantities of alcohol at particular groups.  

 

Page 50



Appendix 8 

Home Office Immigration Enforcement acting as a responsible authority  
9.25 The Immigration Act 2016 made the Secretary of State a responsible authority in respect of premises 
licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment with effect from 6 April 2017. In effect this conveys the role 
of responsible authority to Home Office Immigration Enforcement who exercises the powers on the 
Secretary of State’s behalf. When Immigration Enforcement exercises its powers as a responsible authority it 
will do so in respect of the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective because it is concerned with 
the prevention of illegal working or immigration offences more broadly.  
 

Disclosure of personal details of persons making representations  
9.26 Where a notice of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant 
representations that have been made.  

9.27 In exceptional circumstances, persons making representations to the licensing authority may be 
reluctant to do so because of fears of intimidation or violence if their personal details, such as name and 
address, are divulged to the applicant.  

9.28 Where licensing authorities consider that the person has a genuine and well-founded fear of 
intimidation and may be deterred from making a representation on this basis, they may wish to consider 
alternative approaches.  

9.29 For instance, they could advise the persons to provide the relevant responsible authority with details of 
how they consider that the licensing objectives are being undermined so that the responsible authority can 
make representations if appropriate and justified.  

9.30 The licensing authority may also decide to withhold some or all of the person’s personal details from the 
applicant, giving only minimal details (such as street name or general location within a street). However, 
withholding such details should only be considered where the circumstances justify such action.  
 

Hearings  
9.31 The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 governing hearings may be found on the 
www.legislation.gov.uk website. If the licensing authority decides that representations are relevant, it must 
hold a hearing to consider them. The need for a hearing can only be avoided with the agreement of the 
licensing authority, where the applicant and all of the persons who made relevant representations have given 
notice to the authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary. Where this is the case and the 
authority agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, it must forthwith give notice to the parties that the hearing 
has been dispensed with. Notwithstanding those regulatory provisions, in cases where the licensing authority 
believes that a hearing is still necessary, it is recommended that the authority should, as soon as possible, 
provide the parties with reasons in writing for the need to hold the hearing. In cases where only ‘positive’ 
representations are received, without qualifications, the licensing authority should consider whether a 
hearing is required. To this end, it may wish to notify the persons who made representations and give them 
the opportunity to withdraw those representations. This would need to be done in sufficient time before the 
hearing to ensure that parties were not put to unnecessary inconvenience.  

 
9.32 Responsible authorities should try to conclude any discussions with the applicant in good time before 
the hearing. The 2005 Hearings Regulations permit licensing authorities to extend a time limit provided for by 
those Regulations for a specified period where it considers this to be necessary in the public interest. For 
example, if the application is amended at the last moment, the licensing committee should consider giving 
other persons time to address the revised application before the hearing commences. Where the authority 
has extended a time limit it must forthwith give a notice to the parties involved stating the period of the 
extension and the reasons for it.  

9.33 The 2005 Hearings Regulations require that representations must be withdrawn 24 hours before the 
first day of any hearing. If they are withdrawn after this time, the hearing must proceed and the 
representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing. However, where discussions between an applicant 
and those making representations are taking place and it is likely that all parties are on the point of reaching 
agreement, the licensing authority may wish to use the power given within the hearings regulations to extend 
time limits, if it considers this to be in the public interest.  

Page 51



Appendix 8 

9.34 Applicants should be encouraged to contact responsible authorities and others, such as local residents, 
who may be affected by the application before formulating their applications so that the mediation process 
may begin before the statutory time limits come into effect after submission of an application. The hearing 
process must meet the requirements of regulations made under the 2003 Act. Where matters arise which 
are not covered by the regulations, licensing authorities may make arrangements as they see fit as long as 
they are lawful.  

9.35 There is no requirement in the 2003 Act for responsible authorities that have made representations to 
attend, but it is generally good practice and assists committees in reaching more informed decisions. Where 
several responsible authorities within a local authority have made representations on an application, a single 
local authority officer may represent them at the hearing if the responsible authorities and the licensing 
authority agree. This local authority officer representing other responsible authorities may be a licensing 
officer, but only if this licensing officer is acting as a responsible authority on behalf of the licensing authority 
and has had no role in the licensing determination process. This is to ensure that the responsible authorities 
are represented by an independent officer separate from the licensing determination process.  

9.36 As noted in paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 above, where the licensing officer is acting as a responsible 
authority the relevant steps should be followed to ensure that this individual has no role in the decision 
making process regarding the licensing determination.  

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the steps considered 
appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific 
representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose 
to rely on their written representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the 
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be allowed 
sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.  

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of 
the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight to:  
 
• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;  
• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;  
• this Guidance;  
• its own statement of licensing policy.  
9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing 
(or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide reasons to support it. This will be important if there is 
an appeal by any of the parties. Notification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of 
the party to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the application 
subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule. Any conditions imposed must be 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to 
attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate 
solely to the health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to the licence 
must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.  

9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that this is appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor 
and/or only allow certain requested licensable activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing 
authority should publish hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the 
most current information.  

9.41 In the context of variations or minor variations, which may involve structural alteration to or change of 
use of a building, the decision of the licensing authority will not exempt an applicant from the need to apply 
for building control approval, planning permission or both of these where appropriate.  
 

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives  
9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case-by-case 
basis. They should take into account any representations or objections that have been received from 

Page 52



Appendix 8 

responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the 
case may be.  

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.  

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not 
therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should 
aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as 
the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors 
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and 
nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority 
should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact 
on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on 
determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 
10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of the evidence 
on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.  
 

Considering cases where licensing and planning applications are made 
simultaneously  
9.45 Where businesses have indicated, when applying for a licence under the 2003 Act, that they have also 
applied for planning permission or that they intend to do so, licensing committees and officers should 
consider discussion with their planning counterparts prior to determination with the aim of agreeing mutually 
acceptable operating hours and scheme designs.  
 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

Nick.Peeters_4
Text Box
Appendix 9



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Determination of a Premises Licence Application - Superfuzz Ltd
	Appendix 1 Application Superfuzz Ltd
	Appendix 2 Plan of site
	Sht-1 [Plan OPtion 1]
	Viewport-7
	Viewport-1


	Appendix 3 Malthouse lease plan
	Appendix 4 Mr Ball representations
	Appendix 5 Representation S Rose
	Appendix 6 Petition
	Appendix 7 LDC Licensing Policy
	Appendix 8 relevant sections home office guidance
	Appendix 9 Hearing regulations




